



OCHRE PARK SCHOOL

PO Box 30, 5024 Ochre Park Rd., Redwater, AB T0A 2W0

Learning Together

Ochre Park School Council Minutes

January 23, 2023 @ 3:30pm
At the School – Library

Attendance: Charise, Chelsea, Trustee Pequin, Rikki, Lacey, Karli, Mrs. Gingras, Mr. Anhorn, Laurie, Mrs. Wytrykush

1. Meeting Called to order 3:33pm

2. Old Business

Approval of minutes & agenda -November Minutes (Chelsea motioned to approve November minutes, Charise seconded. *CARRIED.*) & Jan Agenda (Lacey motioned to approve agenda, Chelsea seconded. *CARRIED.*)

School Pictures (spring photos & memory books) Laurie reported that Smart photography quoted \$11/memory book for min 50 copies and \$16/book for 25 copies. 16 pages. Rikki motioned to order min 25 books as that is a reasonable goal to sell. Chelsea seconded. *CARRIED.*

School Supply kits—Rikki motioned to have someone set up School Start supply kit orders for the 23/24 school year. Charise seconded. *CARRIED.*

3. New Business

School Wishlist— SOM t-shirts— will need to order more soon, PTI suppers (parent society to make motion), Skating and swimming bussing (parent society to make motion)

Playground— Mr. Anhorn reported that the spiderweb will need to be fixed again eventually or taken down. A playground committee should be formed to start the fundraising process, budget and apply for grants.

Kal Tire Replay fund— tabled to next year when playground committee formed

Confirmation of allocation of funds. Rikki and Lacey confirmed

Fundraising- Purdy's at Easter? (parent society to make motion)

ASCA Grant- how do we want to allocate funds? \$928 to be spent, will discuss at next meeting if want to do an internet safety seminar or something similar

Outdoor Classroom— garden, tabled to next meeting

Updates for spring/Summer & any support needed? Mr. Anhorn confirmed no support needed at this time as Valentines's and St Patrick's day will be in class parties.

Spring Dance- anything we need to start working on now. Rikki reported that nothing needed right now. Patty will take it on and provide a date asap.

Rescheduling April meeting (both Calvin & Jenaia will be away)- Lacey motioned to cancel April 17 meeting, Rikki seconded. *CARRIED.*